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March 17, 2021

ADDENDUM No. |
- BIDNO. 21-39
FORT MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL INTERIOR LIGHTING UPGRADE

NOTICE TO ALL BIDDERS

This addendum is attached to and made a part of the above entitled specifications for Fresno Unified School
District with a scheduled bid due date of March 25, 2021 prior to 3:01 PM. All changes and/or clarifications
will appear in bold type and deletions will be struck out in revised sentences. Incorporate the following in your
bid response.

II.

III.

REFERENCE: SECTION 00 21 00-INFORMATION TO BIDDERS, JOB WALK SIGN-IN SHEETS
Add: Incorporate Job-Walk Sign-in Sheets.

Attached are the Job-Walk Sign-in sheets for the mandatory job-walk held on March 11, 2021,
10:00 A.M. at Fort Miller Middle School. Only prime bidders are required to attend in order to be
considered a responsive bidder.

REFERENCE: SCOPE OF WORK., PART 2 CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY
Add: Update of Contractors Responsibility.

H. Flooring protection will be the responsibility of the Contractor. A minimum of %" plywood over
an acceptable underlayment must be used in the Gymnasium, Weight Room, Cafeteria, and all
other areas where electrie or motorized platform lifts will be utilized.

REFERENCE: JOB-WALK QUESTIONS AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION (RET)
Add: Incorporate into bid response.

Q1. Is there an ACM report completed and available for review?
Al. The ACM report is not needed.

Q2. Item 36 states that the successful bidder is exempt from the foregoing requirements for drawings and
specifications. We know the specifications are set but have drawings already been prepared?
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ADDENDUM No. 1 (continued)
BID NO. 21-39
FORT MILLER MIDDLE SCHOOL INTERIOR LIGHTING UPGRADE

A2. There are no drawings, this project is a straight light for light changeout.

Q3. Who is the AHIJ for code compliance?
A3. The FUSD Project Manager.

Q4. Why are the 124 requirements not included in the SOW?
Ad. There is no Title 24 for this project.

Q5. Have the light fixtures already been ordered and are they already received by the District?
A5, The light fixtures have already been ordered, current ETA. is 4/20/2021.

Acknowledge receipt and understanding of this addendum in designated area of Proposal Signature Page Form.

Ol Do,

Ann Ldorz, Busiriess Man@ger
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet

Formal Bid No. 21-39

Fort Miller Middle School Interior Lighting Upgrade

Pre Bid Conference Date March 11 2021 @ 10:00 AM.

Dlstrlct Address :.:-’ Conference Locatlon

. DistrictContact -

Fresno Unified School District
Fort Miller Middle School
1302 E. bakota Ave.

Purchasing Department
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

in front of the Administration Office of

Edward Van Patten, Buyer i
4498 N. Brawley Ave
Fresno, CA 93722
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet

Formal Bid No. 21-39

Fort Miller Middle School Interior Lighting Upgrade

Pre Bld Conference Date: March 11 2021 @ 10:00 A.M.

.1:.DIStI‘ICtAddI"ESS G

Conference Locat:on

: -E';'.Dlstrlct Contact

Fresno Unified School District

Purchasing Department

in front of the Administration Office of
Fort Miller Middle School

Edward Van Patten, Buyer il
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Fresno, CA 93722
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MANDATORY Pre-Bid Conference / Job Walk Sign-in Sheet

Formal Bid No. 21-39

Fort Miller Middle School Interior Lighting Upgrade

Pre B;d Conference Date: I\/Iarch 11 2021 @ 10:00 A.M.

Dlstnct Address

Conference Locat:on

- District Contact -

Fresno Unified School District
Purchasing Department
4498 N, Brawley Ave
Fresno CA 93722

in front of the Administration Office of

Fort Miller Middle School
1302 E. Dakota Ave.

Edward Van Patten, Buyer li
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Fresno, CA 93722
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